

# Ej (Ted) Lister

10/1/2013

## Reliability & Project Management Professional



**Locations:** Canada | Malaysia

**Mobiles:** International: +1-778-888-8315 | Malaysia: +601 288 25620

**Email:** [ejlister@stonavigator.com](mailto:ejlister@stonavigator.com) | [akaboreese@hotmail.com](mailto:akaboreese@hotmail.com)

**DOB:** 08/08/57

**Linkedin:** [ca.linkedin.com/in/ejlister/](http://ca.linkedin.com/in/ejlister/)

### OBJECTIVES

Transferring 25+ years of knowledge and experience to Reliability Asset Management and Project Management Teams to establish an HPO (High-Performance Organization) where safety, quality and efficiency result in high process availability and high equipment reliability at the lowest cost; focusing on Methodology, Technology and People.

### SPECIAL SKILLS & ATTRIBUTES

- Planner | Scheduler | Project Controls Specialist
- Shutdown/Turnaround Manager
- Gifted Leader and Communicator | Inspirational
- Primavera™ P6 Training Instructor
- Author: *Successful Change Management*
- Author: *Lead, Manage or Dig (establishing an HPO)*
- Keynote Speaker / Workshop Instructor
- Extensive International Expat experience
  - Shutdown | Turnaround | Outage Management
  - Reliability Asset Management | Routine Maintenance
  - FMEA/CA | RCFA | RCA
  - EPC Project Planning / Scheduling
  - EPC Greenfield Project Commissioning
  - Mining | Oil & Gas | Power Generation | Chemical

### EDUCATION

#### **Southern Alberta Institute of Technology (SAIT)**

1976 – 1981 Alberta, Canada  
Red Seal Electrician

#### **Northern Alberta Institute of Technology (NAIT)**

1983 – 1985 Alberta, Canada  
Instrumentation Technologist

#### **University of Alberta**

1986 – 1989 Edmonton, Canada  
Process Technologist (Chemical)

## EXPERIENCE

### **Principal Consultant & Instructor | STO Navigator™ Inc.**

April 2012 - Present

- Shutdown, Turnaround and Outage (STO) Professional
- Manage STOnavigator™ inc. Learning Blog
- Provide clients with STO consultation and support
- Instruct STO Best-Practice Seminars and Workshops

### **Project Management Consultant | BC Hydro**

September 2011 – March 2012 (*contract completion*)

- Provide Project & Portfolio Management consulting to Project Managers, Planners and Schedulers using SAP/Primavera™ P6
- A member of the SWAT team, assisting with Project Delivery and On-boarding of EPC projects to PPM Solution

### **Integrated Planning Manager | Sherritt – Madagascar**

November 2009 – April 2011 (*contract completion with bonus*)

- Managed the Planning Team for Commissioning of the \$5B USD Ambatovy Nickel Mine in Madagascar
- Oversee Third-Party-Nationals and Nationals to plan and schedule all Cold-commissioning and Hot-startup
- Establish Turnaround Management Processes for Plants/Units

### **Management Consultant | CPM Solutions Ltd.**

November 2008 – October 2009

- Develop Shutdown, Turnaround and Outage Manuals and Training Courses for Primavera™ P5/6
- Deliver course materials for filming and online training

### **Management Consultant | Lister Management Inc.**

April 1995 – November 2008

- Turnaround Manger – Nexen Gas Plant – Alberta, Canada
- Turnaround Manager – Petro-Canada – Alberta, Canada
- Management Consultant – Jacobs – Venezuela
- Turnaround Consultant – Hibernia – Newfoundland, Canada
- Routine Maintenance Management Consultant – Sable, Nova Scotia
- Routine Maintenance Management Consultant – Gulf Canada – Sumatra, Indonesia
- Training developer and Instructor – McDermott Engineering – North America and South America
- Maintenance Planning Consultant – Coca-Cola Bottling Ltd. – Canada
- Maintenance Planner – Shell Canada – Alberta, Canada